—~— - PO -

UNITED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES

ECONOMIC , CONSEIL ~ - /Ac.6/8R.37.
AND . - . ECONOMIQUE 23 August 1548
SOClAI. COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: nueusa

b

Dual Distribution for Council mberl ‘

ECONOMIC COMMITTEE

Bm RECOBD CF THE THIBH-S!VENTH HIE!IHG
Ho].d at tho Palais des Nations, Geneva, on
Monday, 23 August 1948, at 10 a.m.

. : 4 . 'y . . .4
(Item 27 of the Council Ag\mda)
» (cmt‘md) ¢ o o ® s o s e s % @ » \k ~“~

I

N.B, Will delegates who wish to have eomtim wade 1:0 m
Summary Record please sulmit such corrections
writing to the Secretariat, Room C.436, within
hours of distribution of the ery Record,

%2 p
RECEIVED
8 SEP 1948

UNITED NATIONS
ARCHIVES







"‘f

l“ . _".'___ ._ .. : . > "-i-".‘v.-\.'_--: ‘-_ » - ' 7 AT E/AC 6/8R. _ :—- ,
page 3 . ? o

'll . 7 fa_ﬁ'
‘ )
Repregentatives of Non-Governmental Organizations: 3
World Federatlon of Trade Unions Mr, FISCHER

International Co-operative Alliance Mr. MILHAUD %

I T - _
| Secretariat: 9
Mr. Weintraub o Director, Division of ::

Bconomic Stability and =

Development > .

Mr, Dumontet =~ = Secretary of the Comnlttee 4
3

!

Yok e LB L™

i

2y

G

- W




CONTINGATION OF DISCDSSION ON THE REPORT OF THE INTERNATIONAL
BANK FOE dECGNSTRUCTIOd ND DEVELOPMENT. (Item 27 of the
Council sgenda) {(Documente E/803, F/ACQS/W.¢8 E/AC, 6/w,29‘
/80, 654 °o, B/4C.6/W, 31k

Mr. LANGE (Poland) said that in the gemeral discussion
oy the Report of the International Bank the formal point had
besn raised whether the resolutions submitted to the
Committee were ih‘Order, iri view of article % of the
Agreement between' the United ggtions and ‘the International
Bank for Réconétruction'anduDéQelopment, “He wished
smphatically to repeat that discussion and criticism of the
activities sy the Bank in no way imglied lack of interest

Tn his opinion the whole question

levant in so far as the Yesolution
submitted by his délegation was concerned since thak

esolution econstituted neither 2 formel recommendation nor
a recommendation concerning particular loaiis; © took note
of the Report, drew the attention of the Bank to certain.
situations, expressed &n cvinlon on the proper economic
ﬁ&licy with regard to those situations, and finally, equesfed
the.Bamk,ua congider ways and means oz-dea;lng with uhem{

The busidé problem zalsed gn the covrse of discussioh,

g
particularly by the repres enta ives of China and Chile, was

that of the fundiindntal pfiﬂu_ L23 govern;13 s Intere-

national Bank's pelicy. He »uli@ﬁé@ thai there wgs zom

mlsunderstanding with regard tqg the pr. -~ plss enunciated

253

by the Poiish delegation: that Fn: aﬁments~ahd credite

should be alztcated in dgccor - ice with the criterion of the
grzatest aconomic pradvﬁ“".itvu @he‘ﬁdipéSe of the B&ﬁk wa g

tn serve € onomic reconstr uﬁthn "qd developient and the
Report of the International Bank stated that it was a

co-operative rather than a proflt-making institution,



} v
N

E/AC.6/8R.37
‘ page 5
It was within that double framework that all matters should
be considered. It followed therefore th?t creditﬁpolicy
should be used for reéonstruction and development, and not
.to {1nance 1nves;ment in highly developed countried not
devastated by war, . i ,
| The need for reconstruction was rapidly dié&pgearing,
even in Europe, and it was thelgspect of &evelopment which
now required stre:zing; Under-developed countries existed
not only in Asia and Latin'émerica, but also in Burope,
particularly in Bastern Europe.: Ser§ices gfanted to prbmote
development must be applied to producing the best poéSIble
results in terms of.recohetructiqn and developme?t and in
terms 6f'productivity.l The Polisq_Resoiution called: the
attention of the Bank to the fact that reconstruction and
development were faced with certain serious handicaps in the
form of speecial shéftages, as for ingtance in food production,
in resources of iﬁdustrial power, in construction materials -

-

_steel and timber, It was most important that the production
{4 those fields of strategic méterfals in-the economlc sense
sﬁould 5e stepped upy; and it was therefore necessary to
'éllocate 1nvéstmenfs in order to secure}an 1ncreése in the
prodﬁction‘of commoditices in short supply.

The Polish deiegation had no quarrel with the statement
made by the Id%erpatibnal\Bank'with régard to the prineiples

it wished to apply, namely that 1ts funds be so used as to

’ [

., result in the greatest ppssible increase in pioductivity in
the shortest possible time. The objéction was that the
Bank had not carried out the above policy. The reason why
‘it had not been applied was boynd up with a phenomqndh’
characteristic of international capital EOVements during the

past two years, particularly during. the last year, namely'
- ' 7/

L]



E/AC.6/SR.37
page

ST 2 a0 e |

that such movements were g0verned not by economic, but by
peliticeal considerations and & desire to support or - oppo#e

certain domestic economic policies, He belleved that tbe

Bank, being an internatlonal co~operative institution on 5 .

which all or most of all the Mémberé of the United Nations i
were represented, ghould be in 2 position to'resist thgt
3plrit-bf “politicisation®, %t was 1lts duty to resist any .
pressure exsreised upon it, and he believed that if it did b
resist;'it wéuld not regret having done so. If the Intér;
national Bank could develo§ and put iﬁt0>practice_a credit ,
pelicy based on the economic objective of serving the noeds |
ci reconstructlon and development and of using the_gqohdmic
means mostAcﬁnducive-to that end, 1% would in the 15;& 7@g
have rmaSun‘vo oongratulate its b
Thus thc resolution submitted by the Pollsh delcgation
wss intended ko glve fri endly aid to the International Banx
by polnting to the basic economic cbject;ve and- so helping
1t to steer clear of the pressurc of politicisation. |
TheldﬁﬁlﬁﬁA*'sfétéd thét the dnaft reso;ution subm;it“d
by Poland (Documbnt E/PC 6/w 28) would be considered fiTSb-
Mr. STINGSOWER (United States of dmerica asked whetpur
for the sake of expedition it{wonld be appropriate to regard
the second parugranh of the rgsnldtlon submitted by Canbkda
as sn amgndment to the Polibhfrasolutlon
The CHAIRMAN stated that ¢he résolution submxtted by
Canada was different in int p“?ior ‘rom that Submlttcd by _

Foland and was therefora indupr ent, He ruled that the

two rasolntionﬁ weTe separdtwfilit was however possiblel

b
for tht Committec to adopt th@m both
Mr., LaNGE (Poland) said that-he was prepared to iﬁ&iude‘

the gegond parzgraph of the resdlution submitted by nggdd



BE/4AC.6/8R.37
page 7

"

at the end of his draft “esolution adding on page 2 the
words: "REQUESTS the Secretary General to transmit to the

Bank the record of- uhe Council’'s di;cussion of this Report".

Mr STINEBOWER (Un‘ted States of America) raised the

rollowing questions-

1) He assumed that if the resd;uéions submitted by
the Polish delegation,were put to ‘the vote paragraph
by paragraph, that would be tantamount to a vote being
takeﬁ on the amendment of Canada; alternatively was

the Canadian amendment still before the Committee?

2)  With reference:to'the'paragraph on page 2'of the
. Polish resolution (Document E/AC.6/W:28), béginning
with the words "STATES that the measures', he did not

(I

cbnsider that it was open‘to the interpretation given
to it, for-in;tance, by-the representatiﬁe of China.
The Principleé enunciated in the paregnaph had already

"been stated in the Report of the International Bank,
Consequently, in order to avoid the iﬁpression that
£1e Committee was fo;mulating 8 new prlncible, he
proposed 'that the reﬁfesentative ef Poland accept the
following wording: "WELCOMES the enunciation by
the Bank of the principle that in the présem;' state of
the world its funds shovld be so used as to result, to
the greatest possible extent, in the greatesi possible
increase 1n productivity in the shortest possible time

and that the Bank 1is principally a co—operative rather

than a profit-makihg instituticn™,

~




E/AC.5/8R 17

Page 8 ' o i

@

Mr. HSIAO \China) pointed cut that during the preceding
meetlngs & certain amount of crlticjsm had been volced in
'the discussion of the Dolish p*oposal and the amendments -
submitted by Chi na to the canadian amenoment as being
rebetitive of Articles of the Agr@emen;_betwegn the_Qnited
Nations and the International Bank and because they re-stated
well~known policies, The same criticism could be made in
-regafd to the,sﬁégestibu just made by lhe represontative of
the United States, |

Mr, LANGE'GPoland),accapxod the proposal made by the
representative of the United States, with the oxpress proviso
that the quotat fon from the Reporb of the Bank included tuok
‘words: "and that the Bank is principally 2 co—operative
rather then a prafi%mmaking institution™. . _

Mr, HSIAQ (ﬂhina) said that he was not opposcd to the
latter part of phquproposod text. With;régaﬁd to the first

sontenceo whiqh E%uphﬂéﬁed the principle of tha greatest
_productivity in thé shortest possible time, his delegabion,
while_havind?no’cbiection to the principle as quch yet _
did not consider it desirablo that tho Bank should interpret
it toqutrictly; Productivity was related to the time factor,
but there was an inter-play between the time factor and oﬁhor )
conditions, It was difficult to have an ahéalutc,standéfd
agajnst which +0 test max_mam prodactLvity or a defi inite
period of uime. That prinqiplo must con»qugnbly.be
interpreted re¢ ivoly, A strick infe:nr?ta+ion_of,it "
mtghu do harm in ccrva*n under-dcveloped arcas where mo~e
time was nuedod‘ to achieve maximum productivity, ~That fact
was indeed acknowlgdged by tho Bank in' its Report in the
sec};’ion otz Problems. It was csscntial that t‘o Bank revicw

i
i



T S R i ] P T T

) B/AC,6/8R 37
Page 9

its policy with reference to_the present discusaion in the
Commituee. '(

, He wondered whothor in the ovent of the adoption of
1the Polish amendment with tho United States substitution :
there would be.any suitable place for the insortion af G&D
Chineso amondment to the Canadian: text. If the tornor :
ware oxclusive of the 1atter he would ‘have to maintain
his position, ' ' .

Tho CHAIRMAN commentéd that the Chinase amendmadt to
the Canadian text was in opposition to tho pa:agtapp.nov
substituted by tho Unitod States and accopted by Poland
and beginning with the words '"WELGOMES thoe enunciation s
vesss”s Honce, the Chinesé amendment was now virtually
an amondment to the Polish draft resolutioﬁ (E/AC.GIW.EB);

and the representativo of China must vote agéinst tﬁgt

paragraph of the resolution; Af tho paragraph were rejeoted

thon the ropresentative of China could submit his text as
an altornative, - |
“Mr, CAMPOS (Brazil) also sﬁgke against the parggranh
substituted by the United Status delegation. There was
1nvolved‘the ﬁuestiog not only of short7tefm p:oduétivity
but also that of lorg-term productivity, The proeference
of the International Bank was given to rocdhstruction on
the haeie of short-term produetivity rather than.to |
~ development activities. If that principle were accepted
it followed that-the-Coﬁmtttoe did nét-roduést the Bank 1

-~

~to make any charge in’ 1ts policy. He was opposed to'ths )
conceot of short-term productlvity and preferred the- ‘“
origina; statement as submitttd by the representative of
Polanis "STATFS that the measuras ta_en to romedy the
situntion coeroenie ’

Mr. SWAN (Australia) enquired whether it was certain

T TS e —



Ko
ha% there was any opposition between the newly .substituted
text in the Polish draft resolution and the Chinese amcndment,
vhich requested the Bank to roview the comtont which 1t
attached to'tho principlo enunciated by it., . It was Q?Jéo con-
sistent at tho same time to welcome the Bank's statemont’ of
thoe productive ppinciple and to roques; it to review its
pdlicios in tﬁe.light of that principie.

Ho suggestéd that tho intention of the final paragraph
of the Chincso anendment (Document. E/AC,6/W,30) night be
inccrporated in the Polish draft rosoluticn and follow aftor
tho péragraph added at the ond of the text and incorporating
the sccond paragraph of the Canadian amendment (Document 5/
Acké/w.29). ~ Thus tho Connittee would roqucst the Secretary~
Goeneral to transmit the rocord of the Council's discussion
and then invite the Bank to review £he principle of the use
of its funds, )

The CHAIREAN defined the positions of the Polish and
Chinese amendments. While the representative of Poland
wished to guard against the perils of politicisation, and
weicomod thé productivity criterion and opphasised the
co~opéraﬁivé character of the Bank fhe reprosentative of
Ch na was concerned 1est undue stress on the projotlon of
short-tern prp@gc;iv1ty would lead tho Bank to hold back
frnom cortain activities provided for in 1ts Constitution.
Tﬁc representative of China wished the principle to be
applicd floxibly and to be applicablg not solely to short-
t%rm produqtivit&. ‘The two attlitudes were not contradictory.
v;,  Mr.'HSIAO (China) proposed to the representative of Poland
t*at he accopt the addition at the end of his toxt, following
uponr the sccond pavagraph of the Canadian amendment: “REQUESTSi
j)e Socretary-General to transmit to tho Bank the record of
tfc’Council'sdiscussion of this Report", the words "so thaﬁ it
ﬁfyfxeview itséidan_policies in the light of theso discussicns',
s _ :

[

| o



E/AC:6/SR.37
page 11 :

Mr,' STINEBOWER (United States of America) requested

that the Polish Draft Resolution be put to the vote paragraph
by paragraph. He regretfully disagreed with the repregentative
‘of China, since in his’view the purpose of the Chinese \

amendment was to change the Resolution and introduce an
element of doubt with regard to tne principle which in a
preceding paragraph the Committee welcomed.. Compromise'
could only be achieved tﬁrough ambiéuity in the text.

Frst the Committee found that in a world of shortage in . °
capital goods and.funds the Bank must act with prudence.
Then there followed a request to the Bank -to study the
Council's discussion and if it (the Bank) could make- up its

‘mind on the principles 1nvolved, better than the Council had

been aple to do, 'it should then review its policy. He did
not feel that 1t was helpfuljto the cause of economiec "
development to adopt inconsistent and ambiguous.resolutions.
At the request of the CHAIRMAN,'Mrt,HSIAO (China)
formally submitted the addition of the words "so that it may

review its loan'poiicies in the light of'these discussions®and

Mr. LANGE (Poland) accepted it: -

Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) belleved that the Committee's work
was not very significant if it merely repeated statements
already made in the Bank's Report and in the Agreement
be>ween the Bank and the United Hations. He requested tnat'
" the Polish Draft Resolution be put to the vote -paragraph
'py paragraph. His delegation would vote for the paragraph
from the Canadian- amendment (E/AC, 6/w 29) inserted in the
Polish Resolution, and he would oppose the final words
proposed by the representative of China, since "1t would be
clear from the records of the discussions that the Committee
desired its views to be taken into account by the Bank.

- — 5 - Ll B e~ —— -~ ——
& ' v 1

ol e — e




B/AC6/SR,37
page 12

Mr. WARNER, (United Kingdom) supperted the representative
of Canada. In regard to Article 4 of the Agreement between | o

- the Bank and the United Nations it was of dubious prOperty _ :
for the Committee to propose recommendations to the Bank, . A
He reserved his'?oSipieh on the matter. o | _ 
| Mr;:HsiAQ (thhe) asked whether,_assuming'ﬁhat'the C
Cagadien amendment now Inserted in the Polish Draft | -
" Resolution wefe“édopted, the Chairman would be preparcd to
take up the amendments submitted by the representative of
China to the Canadian Draft Resolution.

‘The CHAIRMAN held that, in view of the inclusion of the
Canadian amendment in'the_Pclish Draft Resolution, 1t would
be best for the representative of Chiina to incorporate his
 amendments also in that text,  Alternatively, it was open
to! the Committee to adopt a second regolution emaxating f“om ‘
the represenbatgye~of China, If, on the other hand, the
Comiittee voted for a resolution incorporating both
pabagraphs ef the Canadian amendment, then it would be
1mpoeeible té'adopt,another resolution iQCOprrating the

amendment of Canada with the Chincsc amendments thereto,

oo 1

{ Mr, HSIAO‘{GhiﬁaX emphasized that the amendment
sﬁbmitted by his delegation had the specifivc purposae of
cmlling the att untien of the Ban%'to developmeht.p"obleme,

He saw the advantages of the GhaL”man?s proposal but telisved
that the regulting text would not b4 fully expllelt of the
purpose that his delegatieh had in mind, Hs wished.
c%nsequently to md#e pa?agraph 2 of hisfamendmentfas a
separate.reeelufier' "APPRECIATING the gtetement made ey easy
ExPRESQEs its hopo that ....,,.ﬁ‘".

I
i
|
s

N B e it - i e
i Vo ot o A e i ~



S ———— —F"-_l:'_‘r-"?'-'—'—= — '““Wﬁﬁ?ﬁf'm

T

-The CHAIRMAN pointed out that in the event .of the
representative of 'China submitting paragraph 2 of his '

amgndhent as a separate resalution, the Comnittee would have '

éiso to congider the Venezuelan’amendment to the Chinese

’

amendment, f , ' _ o

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics)
declared that while understanding the inteations of the’
Polish delegation as expressed in the detailed statoment
submitted, the Soviet Union delegation could not véte for
the draft resolution as it did not contain any comgents'on
the activities of the Bark, or any criticisms such as should

be formulated by the Economic and Soelal Couheil.
On a vote being taken, paragraph 1 of the Polish draft

. \

Mr, CAMPOS (Brazil) declared his intention of voting

. !
against péragraph 4. on acoount of the unbalanced ompha;is it
gave to short-run productivity.

Mr. HSZ7AO (China) proposed that a separate vote should

. be taken on that part of paragraph Y4 beginning™"welcomes

the enunciation by the Bank" and ending "within the shortest
possible time" and on that part prefaced also by the words
"welgomes the enuncliation by the Bank‘of the principle

that " beginning "that the Bank" and ending with the words
"profif-mak@ng institution"; The Cﬁairman;accorded this

request,




E/AC.6/SR. 37
page 1

Mr. MORO%OV (Union of Soviet Socialist.Repubiics)
sald he wduld‘vote égainst the paragraph because it did
not conﬁain the crit}g@sm of thé Bank's policy expressed
by ‘& number of representatlves and particularly by himself.

On a vote being taken, the first part of paragraph

4 was rejected by 5 votes to 4;.with 8 abstentlons.

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Venezuela) explained that one reason
alone'had prevented hih from voting for that particular
‘section of the Polish‘téxt,_whiéh he otherwise generall&
éupported - the amblguity which the Brazillan and Chilnese
‘rcpresentatives had rightly brought out of the words "“the
‘greatest possible increase in productivity" in the paragraph

 The second.ggrt'of the paragraph was adopted by b

.voggs to 2, with 11 abstentions.

On Mr. d'Ascoll's stating that he had voted on this

part in ignorance of the fact that the introductory words

"wélcémes the enunciation by the Bank of the principles that

were Included; 1t was agreed that any member would have an

opportunity to clarify his position when the text was dlscus

in thu pleﬁa;} meeting of the Counc;l

Paraﬁrqph h,:part 2 Was then r~1~cted by % voteq to

33, with 10 abstcntions

Parggraph 5 bepinnins w1th the wordq "rnqucsts the

International Bank...." was reijeccted by 4 votes to 3. with

10 abstentionb )

The first part of pqragraph 6 beginninv with the
words "Requests‘tho ‘Secretary-General” and ending with the
| wozds'"fhe Council's discussion_of this report' was zdopted

by L3 votes to néne, with 4 abstontions.

The second part of paragraph 6, rcading "in order

e e s,




e T R e e T

E/AC,6/8R.37
page 15

X

that the Bank may review its loan policids in tha light

of this discussion", was rejocted by 8 votss to 3, with

6 abstentgons.}

'Mr. LANGE (Poland) stated that the purpose of the
resolution originally presented by himSclf was, first to
draw the attontion of the Bank to the prevailino situation,
secondly to request 1t to consider the appropriate waye and
means of romedyinv that: situation. He had accepted the
United States amendment in. the full expectation that members'
would vote for the second, and basic, aim of his text.
Since that aim had been re jected, he would abstain frem the
vote on the whole of the resolution.

¥r. STINEBOWER (United States of. America) had also
hoped for 'a unanimous'abreeﬁent on the text. . Tne recital .
of Articles of Agreement of the Bank was pointless unless
the requests attaching to that recital were maintained.’
Similarly the ‘statemwent that the Bank was a’ co-operative
rather than a profit-mak:.ln° institution was intended to

’
.

qualify the reference to productivity. .
In reply to an enquiry by Mr. ‘Lange (Poland), he stated

that he hed voted on the whole of the text on page 1 .

(document E/AC.6/W.28) that he had thereafter voted for the

first half of thd new para;rapn L, sugzested by himself,

and had abstained from the second half and from paragraph 5.

He nad abstained from the,first half of paragraph 6, and

- had voted against thc second half of that paragraph He

<\

would vote against the whole of tno resolution.
,Mr. WARNZER (United hingdom) declared that he also

would vote against the wholc of the r*solution.' Followlng

SRR SN T, ST S N W W WSRPSIE (SR R—] W) e S,

e
. -

e Y




E/ACL6/5R. 37,
page: 16

| . C i ’ .

a prétéstzﬁy Mr. HSIAO. (China) against tﬁéﬁpraétice

of vqting agginép_tho-ébhpleﬁé tgxt} after abstaining
from the vote On parté-pf“it, he stated that.he had
voted against seVCTal portioné’of the draft resélution,—

The whole toxt of the res lutio e ded

was then rejected by 8 vote s.to 3, with & abstﬁnt;ggh,

~ Mr. RIZMENS (Nethorlands) said he had abstalnod
from tho & parts Qi th» Pollsn draPt rebolution which
appearcd 1in themse]vos acceptable, end had voted against
the remalnder offthat text because of the:doubtful legal
status of the re;plutibn as a whole. Fof the same

rcasons he would vote against the sacond section of

paragraph 2 of the Chinésé amendment (Documeént E/AC‘6/W~30)m~

to tﬁe'Canédianfd:@f@ ;§301ubi9n,

anaéian g;aft resglutiug (Document E/AC 6/W 29)

In rosponge to an gnquiry by the Cha¢rman, Mr.
HSTAO (China) said that he wished paragraph 3 of his
amendment (Dogﬁment?@/AC;é/w.30)“to;benconsideéed in .
conjunction with the present draft resolution.'.

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Vcnézuela}'had no objection in
prin¢iple to"thévCanadian delogation'®s draft resolution,
which had the merit of being simple oven though its
scopé was not vé?j»férfreaChihg} vﬁe'would‘therefore'
vote. in favour of the d}aft while regretting 1ts
failire, unlike the Polish toxt, to deal with the

quesFion.in a broader sense.;

w— g ey




T 3 T T T e e

E/AC, 6/8R 37
page 1

With rpéard to the second paragraph of the Chinese -

amendment, he had already signified his opiniom at

an earlier stage; in the third paragraph, he considered
that the ﬁioposal in question had already been examined
in connection with the Polish smendment, and that a
fresh discussion was therefore unnecessary,

In »eply to an objection raised by'ﬁ?. SMOLIAR
(Byslorussian Soviet Soclalist Republic), the CHATHMAW
agreed that some paragraphs akin to thogs comprising
the Cantdian draft resolution, had been voted on i
the Polish draft resolution., However, the whole of
the latter resolution had a‘differemt purport from
the Canscian draft resolution, Koreover, the Canadisn
draft resolution coﬁstituted a new item on the agenda
of tho Committee which had not been withdrawn by its
author and had not }at been discussed by tﬁa‘Couniﬁtoo.

Mr, GAMPOS (Brazil) suggested that the words
"made.by high officiala of the Bank on recent occasions
to the effect that" should be substituted for the words
"made by the representative of the Bank before the
Council that" in the kirst secbioﬁ of.paragiaph 2 of the

v

Chineso amendments, The report of the Bank referted to

such statements by high officials, and' the President
of the Bank himself had made an important statemant at
the recent Bogota conference, The Brazilian delegation:
favoured the Venezuelan amendmeht to the seqond 'seogion
of paragraph 2, gince the latter was best designed to
overcome difficulties-encounteréd'in national investment
policies. ~ | |

He agreed with tha point of view, expressed by tho
Venezuclan representative tn rogard to paragraph 3.

- . ¥ i p——— -

- —=— ———— LR

'

JIE__?_;—_« =



E/AC.6/SE.37
page| 18

 “ Mr, HSIAO (Chinaj occepted the amendmentsssuggeoteq :
by the Brazilian and Vonozuelan repragentatives, The
'Brazilian'amendment to .section 1 of raragraph 2 assligned
responsibility to the right quarter,

Replying to an sarlier criticism of the United
States representative, he stated that the President of
the Bank was subject only to the authority of the Board
of Governors, and his statemcnt must be assumed to
reflect the policy, of the Bank Jjust as statements of
the Unilted States Secretary of State must be taken to
indicato Tnited States forclgn policy,

He accapted the point of view of the Venczuelan
roprﬁsontativo in regard to paragraph 3.
| Mr, LANGE (Poland) whillst viewing with sympathy
the intention of paragraph 2, scction 1, of the Chinesa :
amendment did not belleve that reference could be made
to the-""uropo n Recovery Programme" Viewed from the
point of view of its legal status within the United
Natﬂoné,'it nust be regarded as private ooterprise on
the port of a few national goﬁernments,a The - words
has taken due account-of the initiation of the Buropean
Recqrery Progra@me_and" should therefore be deleted.»

Mr, HSiAé (China)‘accepted the delofion'proposed by
_thogreproscntat1VL of Poland, while reserving his opinion
as to the reasons for such a deletion, -

- Mr, STINEBOWER (United States of America) stated
thaé in striviﬁg to facilitate the oconomle development of
bac%ward-coﬁntries and . to overcome obstacles to inter#
national inVestmont, tﬁo Bank could not adopt.measuros
falling within the purview only of individual governments
or ¢f the invoitors;‘ consequenﬁly he_oould noflapprove

of Raragraph 2 soction-2.




T e e - ___,___,_,______VT.T

Bank's declsion to favonr development loans:

E/ALC.6/SR.37 y |
page 19

: W
. He shared  the view cxprossed by the Venezuelén repro- }

sentative in regavd to paragraph 3. |
Mr. HSIAO (China) wlthdoow praragraph 3. |
Mr. CAMPOSI(Braai;) appreciated the logal difficulties

mnentioned by ﬁhe.Polish represontative concerning the

nention of the Buropean Recovery Prograrme. ' But if the

wording nentioncd were elininated then the scction would
resolve 3tsolr into a geheral svatenont repeatingfwhat had -
alrocady hecn set out intho Bank's Report. Tho initiation

’

of the European Recovery Programric was *the reason for tho

He propos:l the addition,'af%er'tho words "Arpreciating
the statonont nade by high officials of the Bank upon receéent- 1

occasions to the cffect that", of the following phrase: J

‘"ather sources of fimancsnz beine now available for a sub-

stantial vart of recoﬁstruction needs."

M1 . MOROZOV (Un‘on of Sovict SocZalist Ropublics)
considered that any reference, however veiled; to the
Marshall Plgnvwas inproper in o document issued by the
Econonic and Sceial Couneil. |

Mr. Q'ASGOLI {Verogzneld) sajid that, 1f ho had under-

stood arigat, tho Corn? 5tec” had nbw reacned the arlendnent

accepted by the Chinese rGPTOSontative., If that was so,

the USSR ropresentative’s remark was irrelevant-

a

'Cn a vote heing taken perasraph 2 qecvaW 2 as ancnded
l

of the Chinese anendment (Docwnent E/AC:6/W -’Q)..m.a.s_adgpu.
by 7 ¢ voGes: to. YW, with & & abstontious.

213 vote beins_ halen_dn paragraph 2 gecticn 2, 6_vates
r_and 6 againsght the toxt. tbere e _being 9§

noved by his dclegation to the Chinese auonament and . \ J

5
R
j{w]
iy
kel
Te]
3
Q,
o)
i
P”
C



E/AC.6/8R.37
page 2C

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Vohe*uela) cxplained that hiélGovornment
was not at the moment considorinrT applying for a loan. He
| had votod for that paragraph bocauso he thougat it only
right to express thv hope of seclng capltal devotod to
assisting tho ECOnOle dovelopmont of under-dcveloped
countries He was astonished to flnd that idea, equitable
thouph it was, meeting with a certain neoasure of rcaistance
within the Council. '

Mf. IVERSEN (Donmark) sald he had voted against para-

graph 2, Soctign 2, of the Chinese ahondménts beeause in h;s
view that toxt was sdpeffluous. | A dircection to the Banik to
that offect was already implicit in scction 1, whilst any
hopes in:that.r@gard should nore proporly be addressed to
the governments and’ investors _

Mr.. HSIAO ’China) assunod that the Netherlands Tepro-
sentative dougtgﬁ‘thc validity of section 2 on the ‘grounds

hat theiGounqil;@ouId-not nake a recormendation to‘the Bank
without prior consultation o

He would point out first that in the wording proposcd
the Council expressed a . hopc rather than nade a recommendaw
tion. Sevond¢y, a POCOADOHdatiOn that tho Bank should be
preparod to. adopt the views which the Economic Commission
for Latin Anorica might fornulate after tho comp1etion of
the Econonic Survey for Latin Anerica had encounte“ed no_
ObJOCtJQn during tho Conncil s discussion on tho report of ‘
that Commiss*on

Nr. WARNBR (United Kingdon) pointed out that the tcxt
to which tho Chinpse’ representativo had referred rolated to
technical aspects alone, and the"efore did not- constitute a.

preceden

PRl b



'E/AC.6/8R.37
page 21

Mr. CLERMONT-TONNERRE (France) wishod to explain his-
abstentlon with regard to paragraph 2 section 2. His dole-
gation ;as far fron hosfile to the granting by the Bank of
~ loans to undor-déVolopod countnies-. The reason why he had

not.yotod.for that proposal was firstly on juridical grounds,
and secondly on grounds of expediency. - He felt that the -
Council should leave it to tho Bank to define its loan policy
on its own responsibility, subject tolintervention after a- '
lapse of time ir 1t became aware that that policy was 111-
'directed. To exert pressure at the present tine could only

create confusion in a field which averyone recognised to be
1nportant.’ i .

Mr. CAMPOS (Brazil) agroed with the point of view
expressed by the Chinese -ropresentative in regerd to,the‘-'
legality of section 2.

Referring to tho functions of the Bank“-as outlined by
the United States representative, he polnted 'out that the

Bank wvas in many cases unable to- grant loans in view oftthe

1nproper fiscal structure or other financial deficiencieo of

the applicant state, and tho consequent danger that ropayment
would be hanpercd. ’ The bank night thergeforo teke steps .to
~enable statas to readjus$ thelr financial or fiscal structure
so as to enhance the;;‘oligibility for loans.

- Mr. POLLOCK (Canada) stated that the Canadian objection
to section 2 roflacted no opposition to a palicy of develop~
nent loans. , :

_ The present paragraph was superfluous in view of the
recognised policy of the Bank, apg the original resolution
proposed by the;canagianAdolqgat;opyggpy94<thp,purpbse-o}
thooelwho wished,toqbringfthgﬁquesﬁ}on to the attention of
that body.

o X K - > 3

S — Eee s e s LUEES = e S TR TTRER T e T T

- e s ey

el .



BE/AC.6/SR.37
page 22

Mr. d'ASCOLI (Veﬁezueiﬁ);héd:been pleased to note the
statencnts by various members of the Cormittee om, the subject
of 1oans granted for the development of under-developed coun-
tries. 'For his part, he would vote for the Chinese anendnent
with a cﬁnﬁiqtion strengthoned by the author's explanation
that it was voicing a hope rather than ﬁaking an official
req@éét. The Connitteo; by adopting the fornor action, |
arrogated no rights to itself which it aid hpt possess. If
sbecific recormendations could be formulated on the question
of developnent 1% Qas piain 1dgi§ that'recbmmendations'could
 also be formlated on the Bank's general.policy with.regard
to loans intended for the dgvelopment of undor~dev¢loped
- countries. ' _ ‘ o

 Mr. HSIAO (China) did not-agrec that the scction should
bg fejectod simply bocause 1t repoated thc gist of a preceding
clause. The statoment was of significance in itsgelf and if
that scction were rejécted, then the Chinese delcogation
" regerved the right to raise the natter again in the plenary
-'meeting'of the Coﬁncil. He proposed that tho Conmnittee

{

should waive the notice applicable to Rule 46 of the Rules of a

Procedurce, as 1ndicated in Rule 70.

There being no objections, the requirenont for 24 hours |
noticc of the proposal for the suspengion of Rule 46 was ’
gaivgd.' : :

Ihere being no oblections, Rule &é was sugpended.

adopted by 9 votes to 3, with 5 gbstomtions. . ,
The neeting rose at 1.40 p.m.




